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Subject: Files posted related to CPUC LTPP ACR on Technical Updates to Planning
Assumptions

Dear Parties to Proceedings R. 13-12-010 and R. 11-10-023,

On March 14th 2014, the CPUC published an Assigned Commissioner’'s Ruling (ACR) on Technical
Updates to Planning Assumptions and Scenarios for use in the CPUC’s 2014-2015 Long Term
Procurement Plan (LTPP) proceeding and the CAISO’s 2014-2015 Transmission Planning Process
(TPP).

The companion documents to the ACR are now available on the CPUC’s LTPP website located here:
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Procurement/LTPP/itpp _history.htm

The documents include:

Scenario Tool 2014 in Excel v2 (5/14/2014)

Summary Load and Resource Scenarios in Excel v2 (5/14/2014)

ACR on Technical Updates to Planning Assumptions (5/14/2014)

This notice is being sent to the service lists for R.13-12-010 (Long Term Procurement Plan) and R.11-
10-023 (Resource Adequacy).

Regards, Patrick Young

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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